LAKE COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

August 24, 2009

St Johns River Water Management District
Regulatory Information Management Section
975 Keller Road

Altamonte Springs, Florida 32714

Re Request for Permit Modification
Permit No 40-069-114354-1
Hartwood Marsh Road — Phase 1

Dear Sirs

Please review this request for a permit modification of the referenced project permit Attached are
five copies each of the permit application, plan sheet change and calculations and excerpts from
the permitted calculations verifying the adequacy of the design Pond 2 has been modified 1n size
and location due to the reduction of Basin 2 drainage area The First Baptist Church property
which was included 1n the permit withdraws 1ts intent resulting to this modification The modified
Pond 2 remains a total retention design allowing no 100-year storm discharge with all the inflow
pipe hydraulic parameters unchanged from the presently permitted plan

Our check number 00485784 1n the amount of $1,000 00 for the application fee 1s also enclosed
with this application If you any questions regarding this project, please feel free to contact me at
352-483-9053

Sincerely,

N

Pat gno, Jr /P E
Design Project Manager // 1,/‘3
J AS der Ir PE PLS LakeC 5[{“73
cc ames tivender Jr ¢ Co
Fred Schneider PE Lake Co R E C E i V E D
Michael V O Donnell PE HNTB
Enclosures Frve (5) Copies of Permit Application AUG 2 l' 2009
Plan Sheef and Calculations
Check No 00485784 PDS
ALTAMONTE SVC CENTER

\akegov beelshare_users\tconant\My Documents\PAT MAGNO LETTERS\Hartwood Marsh  Pond 2 Permit Modification
Letter doc

437 ARDICE AVENUE ¢ EUSTIS FLORIDA 32726 ¢ P 352 483 9000 @ F 352 483 9025
Board of County Commussioners & www lakecountyfl gov



